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2i HY Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board
ST Office of General Counsel
Memorandum
To: Board Members a[_ LU E ]
From: Christopher Warner
Cc: Leadership Team

Subject:  Board Action Report — Notation Item 783

Date: August 13, 2010

On August 2, 2010, the Board approved Notation Item 783, thereby approving an increase of
$1,908 in the maximum value of the CSB’s Fiscal Year 2010 interagency agreement with the
Bureau of the Public Debt, Administrative Resource Center for accounting, travel, and
procurement services. By approving the item, the Board also approved the allocation of $1,908
from the “Other Services” category in the budget of the Office of Administration budgetary unit
to the interagency agreement to fund the increase in value.

Voting Summary — Notation Item 783

Disposition: APPROVED
Disposition date:  August 2, 2010

Approve Disapprove Calendar Not Date
Participating
R. Moure-Eraso X 7/30/2010
J. Bresland X 7/30/2010
M. Griffon X 8/4/2010
W. Wark X 8/2/2010

W. Wright X 7/30/2010



